
From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:56 AM
To: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Subject: RE: questions

I'm a little lost. Can you please call him and ask him if he has received the information that he is looking for? If not, give him my contact information

Thank you
George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph PPI

From: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:53 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: questions

George
I do not think it was about the home evaluation.
He mentioned public housing and DEQs protocol.
See my email.
I think someone needs to call him and I have no idea what the protocol is.

Carol Smith
MDEQ Laboratory
Organic Unit Manager
517-335-9550
smithc@mi.gov

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:37 AM
To: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Subject: RE: questions

If this was in response to the potential home evaluation, then the answer is that I provided the billing code information to DHHS but not necessarily to David specifically.

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719

Cell ph PPI

From: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:09 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: questions

Ok.

Did you call David Sherborn from the dept of health & human services? (I want to throw out my sticky note!)

Carol Smith
 MDEQ Laboratory
 Organic Unit Manager
 517-335-9550
smithc@mi.gov

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:06 AM
To: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Subject: RE: questions

Good point. Since those samples were collected prior to October 2, 2015 they should fall under the City's program.

George

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph PPI

From: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 7:59 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: questions

Ditto.

Just to clarify. Work order 51000302 was received on October 2 but contained only samples collected October 1 and before.

Should these be put under the account M99953605 ???

Carol Smith
 MDEQ Laboratory
 Organic Unit Manager
 517-335-9550
smithc@mi.gov

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 7:39 AM
To: Smith, Carol (DEQ)